CURRICULUM VITA

Stanley R. Keil

2009

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Name: Stanley R. Keil Rank: Associate Professor

> Department of Economics Miller College of Business

Ball State University

Address: Department of Economics

Miller College of Business Ball State University

Muncie, IN, 47306

Office: WB 125

Phone: (765) 285-5364 E-mail: skeil@bsu.edu

Area of Academic Discipline Specialization: Economics

Degrees:

Doctoral Degree:

Name of Degree: PhD Year Conferred: 1973

Degree-Granting Institution: University of Oregon

Principal Academic Units: Economics

Major Fields of Study: Regional and Urban Economics, Monetary Economics,

International Trade and Finance, Economic Theory

Dissertation Title: A Cost-Benefit Study of the Oregon and Washington Alcohol Safety

Action Program

Masters Degree:

Name of Degree: Master of Arts

Year Conferred: 1970

Degree-Granting Institution: University of Oregon

Major Field Of Study: Economics

Bachelors Degree:

Name of Degree: Bachelor of Arts

Year Conferred: 1967

Degree-Granting Institution: University of California, Berkeley

Major Field Of Study: Mathematics

Academic Experience:

September 1978 - present Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Miller

College of Business, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana

August, 1990 - July, 1991 Director, Ball State London Centre and Fellow of Regent's

College, London

April 1986 - June 1986 Visiting Associate Professor, Central Washington

University, Ellensburg, Washington

September 1981 - August 1985 Chairman, Department of Economics, Ball State

University, Muncie, Indiana

September 1973 - August 1978 Assistant Professor, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana September 1970 - August 1973 Research Semi-Professional, Oregon Research Institute,

Eugene, Oregon

September 1970 - June 1971 Instructor, Oregon State System of Higher Education,

Eugene, Oregon

June 1968 - August 1968 Intern, Economic and Statistics Division, Internal Revenue

Service, Washington, D.C.

September 1967 - August 1970 Graduate Teaching Fellow, University of Oregon, Eugene,

Oregon

Business and Other Professional Experience:

Consulting:

White, Beasley, Gilkison, Retherford & Buckles; Painter and Schaefer; Defur, Veran, Hanley, Gilkison & Reed; Smith and Smith; Cannon and Bruns; Alexander and Reed; Dunnuck and Teagle; and other law firms: Preparation of estimates and appearances as an expert witness for:

losses due to personal injury or death, valuation of housewife services for divorces

valuation of pension benefit plans for divorces

costs and benefits of annexation for the city of Muncie

INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE FOR MOST RECENT CALENDAR YEAR

Courses Taught:

Econ 202 Elementary Macroeconomics

Econ 485 Urban Economics

Econ 311 Environmental Economics (NREM 303) Environmental Economics

Other:

Pearson Education \$25,000 (with Abera Zegeye and Courtney Stone) to study impact of MyEconLab's Study Plan on student performance in Principles of Economics (Spring Semester, 2008). Executed experimental design and present results at a MyEconLab workshop in Boston, October 2008

SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Refereed Journal Articles Publications:

- Keil, S. (2006). Did Proximity to Ports Have Any Bearing on Urban Growth between 1970 and 2000? *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 36(1), 48-55.
- Keil, S., & Spector, L. (2006). The Impact of WAL-MART on Income and Unemployment Differentials in Alabama. *The Review of Regional Studies*, 35(3), 336-355.
- Bohanon, C., & Keil, S. (2000). The Impact of Property Tax Rate Changes in a Small Open Economy. *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 30(2), 39-53.

Non-Refereed Journal Articles Publications:

- Spector, L., Keil, S., & Horowitz, J. (2007). Does Proximity To Charter Schools Affect Property Values. *Indiana Policy Review*, 18(4), 20-22.
- Keil, S. (2004). Ask Politicians about local growth policies. *Tooling & Machining, Indianapolis Chapter National Tooling and Machining Association*, 2(16), 6-7.

Chapters in Books:

Biographical Sketches

- 1. Daly, Herman E.
- 2. Malthus, Thomas/Neo-Malthusianism

Explanatory Essays

- 3. Environmental Economics
- 4. Natural Capital
- 5. Nonrenewable Resources
- 6. Regulatory Approaches/Styles and Policy
- 7. Steady State Economy

In Barry, John and Gene Franklin (eds.), <u>International Encyclopedia of Environmental Politics</u> (2002), Routledge: London

Presentations at Conferences:

"Does Proximity To Charter Schools Affect Property Values". Midwestern Economics Association annual meetings, Chicago, IL March, 2008.

- "The Impact of Walmart on Discrimination." Lee Spector and Stanley Keil. Midwestern Economics Association annual meetings. Milwaukee, Wisconsin, March 12, 2005.
- "Impact of Charter Schools on Residential Property Values." Lee Spector and Stanley Keil. Mid-Continent Regional Science Association. 2006
- "The Evolution of the Environmental Economics Course at Ball State University," North American Conference on Sustainability and Higher Education, Portland, Oregon, October 21, 2004.

Work in Progress:

Keil, S., Horowitz, J. B., Spector, L.C. The Impact of Charter Schools on Property Values, Revise and Resubmit from Review of Regional Studies (under review).

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Doctoral Committees:

Daniel Shepard, Educational Leadership. Adult & Community Education, Pierre Atchade, Educational Leadership. Adult & Community Education,

<u>University</u>, <u>College</u>, <u>Departmental Committees</u>:

Member, University Council

Member, University Senate (2004 - 2006)

Member, Senate Agenda Committee

Chairman, Academic Policies Council (2005-6)

Chairman Academic Assessment Advisory Committee (2005-2006)

Member, NCA Task Force on Assessment and Planning (2005)

Member, Ball State Council on the Environment (1992 – present)

Co-Chair, Greening of the Campus Conference (2007 – present)

Member, University Film Committee

Member, Center for Leadership and Ethics Committee (2005)

Member, MCOB Graduate Curriculum Assessment Committee (2007 – pres)

Chair, Department Salary Committee (2007 - 2008)

Member, Department Hiring Committee

Professional and Academic Organization Activities:

Member, Beta Gamma Sigma, (1982 - Present)

Member, Midcontinent Regional Science Association (1985 – present)

Member, Midwest Economics Association (1976 – present)

Session Chair, Midwest Economics Association, 2008, 2009

Reviewer: Growth and Change

Annals of Regional Science

Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy

International Experience:

One Week Seminar, Structure of the American Economy, Jena Technical University, Jena, Germany Nov, 2004 (part of BSU/Jena student faculty exchange)

In the Steps of Jesus, Archeological Study Tour of Israel, Summer, 2006.

Politics and Culture Tour of Greece, Summer, 2007.

Professional Development and Participation (2004 - 2008):

TLA 120, Expert Teaching: Aligning teaching practices with research-based learning theories. (September 2004 - November 2004)

October 20, 2004 - October 22, 2004, North American Conference on Sustainability and Higher Education, University of Portland, Portland Oregon

May 26, 2004 - May 28, 2004, Challenges of Socioeconomic Research in Coastal Systems, LSU, Baton Rouge, Louisiana

January 29, 2004 - January 30, 2004, 4th National Conference on Science, Policy and the Environment: Water for a Sustainable and Secure Future, Washington, D.C.

Big Sky Case Development Workshop May 2005

Numerous departmental and college seminars

Other:

Executive Committee, Living Lightly, Minnetrista Cultural Center 2008

HONORS, AWARDS AND RECOGNIZTION

Finalist, Outstanding Service Award, Miller College of Business